
Re:  JIC Advisory Opinion 2008-05

Dear 

JUDICIAL INVESTIGATION COMMISSION 
Post Office Box 1629 

Charleston, West Virginia 25326-1629 
(304) 558-0169 • FAX (304) 558-0831 

April 30, 2008 

In a recent letter you asked for an advisory opinion. You asked vvhether it is 
permissible for a judge to accept remuneration or an honorarium for officiating at 
weddings when those weddings take place on weekends or after work hours. You asked 
iftbere is a limit on the amount or any guideline for the amount that a judge could accept 
for the service. 

The Commission lrns reviewed Canon 4 of tl1 e Code of Judicial Conduct to 
address the questions which you have raised. Canon 40(5)(a)-(h) deals with whether a 
judge may accep t certain gifts, awards, bequests or loans. Those sections of Canon 4 do 
not seem to provide a permissible way for a judge to accept a remuneration or 
honorarium fo r officiating at weddings even those thal take place on weekends or after 
work hours. The West Virginia Code grants authority for circuit judges to perform 
weddings . 

Since the Canon provides no clear method for a judge to properly accept 
rem un eration or an honorarium for officiating at weddings and since the statute provides 
that a judge may perform such functions as part of his judicial duties , it is the opinion of 
the Com mi ss ion that a judge should not accept remuneration or an honorarium for 
officiating at weddings during work hours or when those weddings take place on 
weekends or after work hours. 

Jl is hoped that thi s opinion fu lly aclclresses the quest ion which you have rai sed. Jf 
there is any further quest ion regard ing this matter clo not hesitate the Comm iss ion . 

Ve y truly yout, _ 

ftl.J{i,i 
Fr L. Fox, 11 , Chairperson 
Judicial Investigation Commiss ion 


